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TRICYCLE PROPOSAL FORM 
Instruction: i- Use () where appropriate. 

ii- To avoid delay, please give a full answer to each question – Dashes or ticks are not sufficient. 

NOTE: YOU ARE TO DISCLOSE IN THIS PROPOSAL FORM FULLY AND FAITHFULLY ALL THE FACTS WHICH YOU KNOW OR OUGHT TO KNOW 
UNDER THE PRINCIPLE OF UTMOST GOOD FAITH. AN INSURANCE/TAKAFUL AGENT WHO ASSISTS AN APPLICANT TO COMPLETE AN 
APPLICATION OR PROPOSAL FORM FOR TAKAFUL SHALL BE DEEMED TO HAVE DONE SO AS THE AGENT OF THE PROPOSER. 

PART A: PROPOSER DETAILS 

 
FULLNAME: AGE: 
 
ADDRESS: 
 

TELEPHONE: BUSINESS/OCCUPATION: 

PART B: TRICYCLE DETAILS 

Provide below details of Tricycle to be covered; 

Index Mark and 
Registration 

Number 
Make of Cycle 

Chasis Number and 
Engine Number 

Type of Body 
Year Of 

Manufacture 

Properser’ Estimate 
Present Value with 

Accessories 

      

      

      

      
 

PART C: TAKAFUL DETAILS 

i- Cover required?                                              Comprehensive               Third Party Only               Act Cover Only 

ii- Period of TAKAFUL to commence _ _ / _ _ / _ _ _ _ with renewal annually at _ _ / _ _ / _ _ _ _      format dd/mm/yyy 

iii- Special Conditions required, if any:  

iv- If the Cycle(s) will not be used 
solely for the purpose mentioned 
above, please state exact use: 
 

v- Is the TAKAFUL to be limited to driving by one person (not paid driver)?                                       YES                  NO  

(a) If yes, give Name: 

(b) if not, who else will drive the motorcycle? 

vi- In what countries will the Cycle(s) be used?   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

(e.g. participant to bear portion of each claim) 

 

 

 

NOTE: Unless an extension is otherwise agreed, all policies are valid only in Nigeria. 
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PART D: OTHER DETAILS 

i- Will the motor Cycles be locked up in a garage at night?                                                                   YES                  NO 

ii- Are you the sole owner of the Motorcycle(s)?                                                                                      YES                  NO 

(a) If no, is the Motorcycle(s) being hired?                                                                                          YES                  NO 

(b) If no, is it being purchased under the Hire Purchase system?                                                    YES                  NO 

(c) If yes to (a) or (b), Name of the Finance Company:  

iii- (a) What is the category of your driving licence and raiders permit?  

(b) How long have you held a driving licence and raiders permit? 

iv- What has been the extent of your own 
driving experience during the last five years? 
 

v- What is the extent of the driving experience 
of other persons who to your knowledge will 
drive? 

 

vi- To the best of your knowledge and belief do you, or does any other person who to your knowledge will drive, 
suffer from any physical infirmity or from defective vision or hearing?                                         YES                  NO 
 

If yes, give details: 

vii- Have you, or any other person who to your knowledge will drive, during the past five years; 

(a) Been fined?                                                                                                                                         YES                  NO 

(b) Had licensed endorsed?                                                                                                                    YES                  NO 

(c) Been convicted of any motoring offence?                                                                                     YES                  NO 

 
If so, give particular and date: 

viii-  there any prosecution pending for such an offence?                                                                      YES                  NO 

PART E: OTHER TAKAFUL/INSURANCE DETAILS 
 

i- Are you now or have you ever been covered in respect of any Motorcycle?                                  YES                  NO  

if yes, state name of Insurer/Takaful operators: 

ii- Have any Insurer/Takaful operators ever; 

(a) Declined your proposals?                                                                                                                   YES                  NO 

(b) Required you to Motorcycle the first portion of any loss?                                                           YES                  NO 

(c) Required an increased Contribution or imposed special conditions?                                        YES                  NO 

(d) Refused to renew or cancelled your policy?                                                                                   YES                  NO 

iii- If you are entitled to a “No Claim” Discount 
under a previous TAKAFUL, please give full 
particular and attach your last renewal notice: 
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PART F: OTHER ACCIDENT/LOSSES DETAILS 

Give particulars of all accidents or losses during the past three years (whether covered or not); 

Year 

Total Number of 
motor vehicles 
owned by the 

Proposer 

Total Number 
of Accident and 

Losses 
 

Damage to 
Proposer’s 

Vehicle 
Fire and Theft Third Party 

No Amount No Amount No Amount 

20…. 
  Paid ……... 

Outstanding 
      

20…. 
  Paid ……... 

Outstanding 
      

20…. 
  Paid ……... 

Outstanding 
      

 

PART F: DECLARATION 
 

I/We the undersigned being desirous of effecting a TAKAFUL, as above described, do hereby declare that the 

particulars of the Proposal are true, that I/We have not omitted to disclose any material fact, and I/We further 

agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of the Contract between myself/ourselves SALAM 

TAKAFUL LTD. I/We undertake that the Tricycle to be covered will be maintained in an efficient condition. 

 
Name: ...........................................................................................................    Date: ........................................                                                

 
Signature: ....................................................................                      

 
 

 

 


